

FW: OPG Analysis

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=orsini, steve (cab)306">
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 12 Sep 2017 21:53:14 -0400
Attachments: Quebec Deal analysis_Aug31_17.pdf (440.07 kB); ATT00001.txt (23 bytes)

Serge,

Thanks. We will be incorporating this material in our Cabinet briefing note for the up-coming joint Cabinet meeting. It, and all related analysis, needs to be protected as Cabinet confidentiality.

Thanks again for this update.

Steve

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 2:56 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: OPG Analysis

Hi Steve,

As discussed, attached is an OPG deck on the agreement between IESO and Hydro Quebec. We haven't had a chance to review in detail.

Serge